

Thomas MEREL

Web Developer & Designer

Phone : +33 638 412 957
Email : thomas.merel.44@gmail.com
City : Nantes, France
Website : www.thomas-merel.fr

Driving Licence A
Driving Licence B

English : Very Good
French : Mother tongue

Personal Background

I'm a 25 years old Web Developer & Designer from Nantes (France).
I joined the IMIE school in 2014 and by the same way, the ORINOX company, for 5 years.
During these years of training, I learned how to design and develop website,
I learned PML language (AVEVA suit softwares language) and I trained others how to use and develop plugins in PML.

Professional Career

Web designer and Developer

ORINOX (2017-2019)

- Develop and Design OCWS website
- Maintain the Orinox website
- Train user on PML Language

Web Developer

ORINOX (2015-2017)

- Develop OCWS website
- Maintain the Orinox website
- Develop application in PML language

Junior Web Developer

ORINOX (2014-2015)

- Develop the Orinox Website
- Develop application in PML language

Academic Background

2017

BAC +4

Web Developer & Designer

2015

BAC +2

Web Developer

2013

BAC Professional

Electronics & Numerics Systems
Option : Embedded industrial electronics

Skills

Development

- HTML5 / CSS3
- Javascript
- JQuery
- PHP
- MySQL
- NodeJS
- Bootstrap
- Git

Software

- Idea IntelliJ
- Idea PHPStorm
- VIM
- MS Word
- Linux
- Windows

Other

- Teamwork
- Design a website
- Design UI & UX interfaces
- Develop a website with Database connections
- Define sitemap and UX navigation

Main interests

Professional

- Design Website
- Learn from others
- Try new technologies
- Have fun at work (but with great seriousness)

Personnal

- Ride a motorcycle
- Play video games
- Eat Pizzas
- Do Wakeboard